December 4, 1963

Shell 0il Company
P. 0. Box 1858
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A. L. Ellerd
Re: Multi-Point Back Pressure
Test, Federal 15, Well No.
County, New Mexico.
Dear Mr. Ellerd:

We have received the subject test report and note one minor
error thereon. The length (L) should be 1996,the top of the
tubing perforations, and the (GL) should, therefore, be 1836.
Since these figures entered into none of the later calculations
no other corrections were necessary.

I have shown this change on our copies of Form C~122 and am
notifying you for your information only.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets

RLS/uh
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